TMXK | Boursete

Technical Notice

TO: Montréal Exchange Participants & Vendors
FROM: Technical Help Desk
SUBJECT: External Point of Presence (POP) Decommission
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Point of Presence (POP) for MX Connectivity

As we continue to optimize our infrastructure and streamline our business processes, we will be making
changes to our existing POPs in Secaucus (NY2), London (LD5) and Chicago (CH1).

We will be decommissioning our Hosting services at each of the locations mentioned above in January,
2018. As an alternative, connectivity via existing extranet providers who already have a point of presence in
each of the locations will be maintained.

What does this mean?
Only those customers who utilize the POPs in NY2, LD5 and CH1 will be impacted. Access to our primary
and backup data centers in Markham and Toronto respectively will not change.

From a network perspective, you will be able to access our primary data center through one of our certified
extranet providers or through a Service Bureau vendor. A complete list can be found on our corporate
website here (see pg.10).

From an applications perspective, no changes will be required with respect to the feed messages or order
execution services via FIX or SAIL.

Next Steps

TMX will be working with existing customers over the next 1-2 months to establish a detailed migration
plan. Our goal is to make this transition as seamless as possible and allow the participant the flexibility to
choose their preferred carrier.

We will also be available to assist with any questions you might have. Our Account Management team will
be in direct contact with each participant impacted over the coming weeks.

Decommission Date - January 31, 2018
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact :

Mark Bourcier mark.bourcier@tmx.com 514-871-3581
Giancarlo Percio giancarlo.percio@tmx.com 514-787-6484
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